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From: @proton.me>
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2024 11:38 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Submission to the Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear , 
 
Thanks very much for that clarification. I'll be interested to see the public release. 
 
all the best 

 
 
 
 
On Wednesday, July 10th, 2024 at 7:25 PM, @pmc.gov.au> wrote: 
 

OFFICIAL 

Good morning ,  

  

Thanks for reaching out, and pologies for the confusion. The Review’s Terms of Reference 
were that the final reports would be delivered to Government in that timeframe. The timing 
of any public release is now a matter for Government. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

 | Chief of Staff 

2024 Independent Intelligence Review 

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

Ngunawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 
6500  CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
e. @pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au  

  

From: @proton.me>  
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2024 7:19 AM 
To: @pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Submission to the Review [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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Dear  

  

I thought the report of this review was to be made available at the end of June. Has the 
unclassified version of it been released yet? 

  

Sincerely 

 

  

On Tuesday, November 21st, 2023 at 6:14 PM, @pmc.gov.au> 
wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Good morning , 

  

Thank you for submission. I can confirm that it has been received.  

  

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

 

 The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present 

and emerging Elders and Traditional Custodians of Country, and the 
continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 
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From: @proton.me>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2023 9:56 AM 
To: @pmc.gov.au 
Subject: Submission to the Review 

  

Dear Madam or Sir 

  

Please find attached the file pdf, .pdf, which is my 
submission to the 2024 Independent Intelligence Review. 

  

Could you please confirm receipt of my email. 

Your sincerely 

 

  

  

______________________________________________________________
________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  

that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  

must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  

return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  

message from your computer system.  

______________________________________________________________
________  

  

______________________________________________________________________  
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  

FOI/2025/041 - Document 1

Page 3

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



4

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
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DEADLINE  5pm today  

 
We appreciate your assistance with this enquiry.  
 
Kind regards,  

  
 
PM&C Media 
Communications Branch 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
p.  | m.  
e. media@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au  
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for attribution. 
 
 
 

From: @pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2024 4:11 PM 
To: PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: Morony, Kendra <Kendra.Morony@pmc.gov.au>; Kolmar, Leonie <Leonie.Kolmar@pmc.gov.au>; Robertson, 
Dana <Dana.Robertson@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>;  

@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: For review by 3:30pm please - Media enquiry - The Canberra Times/  - Independent 
Intelligence Review [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Good afternoon ,  
 
Apologies for the delay in responding. That is fine from our end.  
 
Kind regards 
 

  
Adviser, Intelligence Policy  
Defence and Intelligence Branch | National Security Division  
International and Security Group 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
p.  | e. @pmc.gov.au  
Ngunawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT  2600 

 

From: PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2024 2:08 PM 
To: @pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au>; Morony, Kendra <Kendra.Morony@pmc.gov.au>; Kolmar, Leonie 
<Leonie.Kolmar@pmc.gov.au>; Robertson, Dana <Dana.Robertson@pmc.gov.au>;  

@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: For review by 3:30pm please - Media enquiry - The Canberra Times/  - Independent 
Intelligence Review [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

FOI/2025/041 - Document 2

Page 2

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d) 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d) 

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

11C(1)(a)

11C(1)(a)





4

recommendations by the 
stated deadline (30 June 
2024)?  
 

2. When will a copy of these 
findings be made publicly 
available? Is it possible to 
request a copy under a 
strict media embargo? 

PROPOSED RESPONSE Attributable to a spokesperson for 
the Department of the Prime 
Minister and Cabinet: 
 

 The department has 
provided the report of the 
2024 Independent 
Intelligence Review to 
government for 
consideration. 

 Any decision on releasing 
the review will be made in 
due course. 

DEADLINE  5pm today  

 
With thanks,  

  
 
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
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I was wondering if you had an update on the release of an unclassified version of the Independent 
Intelligence Review which was reportedly completed on 30 June 2024. 
 
Also, could you provide some details about how and when the Government is expected to respond to the 
Review's recommendations? 
 
Any comment, either on or off the record, would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Thanks in advance for your response. 
 
Best regards, 
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Can I please ask: 
1. Has the department received a declassified final 
report of the findings and recommendations by the 
stated deadline (30 June 2024)?  
2. When will a copy of these findings be made publicly 
available? Is it possible to request a copy under a strict 
media embargo? 
 

RESPONSE Attributable to a spokesperson for the Department of 
the Prime Minister and Cabinet: 
 

 The department has provided the classified 
report of the 2024 Independent Intelligence 
Review to government for consideration. 

 Any decision on releasing the review will be 
made in due course. 

 
 
 
Thanks 

  
 
 
 

From: @pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2025 3:43 PM 
To: PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: ; @pmc.gov.au>;  

@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Media enquiry for clearance/ Independent Intelligence Review/ The Canberra Times [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Apologies we’re having trouble opening the previous enquiry that you attached. Are you able to send that again 
please? 
 
I don’t anticipate we’ll have any concerns with the proposed response but I would like to review the previous 
response before confirming please. 
 
Thanks,  
 

 
Senior Adviser  
Intelligence Policy |Defence & Intelligence Branch 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet  
p.   |  m.  
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
e. @pmc.gov.au  w. pmc.gov.au  

 

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional 
Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal 
and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 
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